Necola Chisholm

From: Kylie O'Brien Pratt <Kylie.O'BrienPratt@transgrid.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2017 3:00 PM

To: Necola Chisholm

Cc: Kenson Ho; Lauren Vine

Subject: TransGrid Submission: SSD 7664Horsley Drive Business Park Stage 2
Attachments: TransGrid plan.pdf; TG Easement Guidelines for Third Party Development (V10)

(2).pdf; TransGrid submission SSD7664 31JAN17.pdf

Hi Necola,

Thank you for consulting with TransGrid in respect of SSD 7664. Please find attached TransGrid’s submission in
respect of the proposal and a plan showing the location of TransGrid’s easement.

TransGrid has no objections to the proposal. It appears there are no works proposed within the easement. Please
advise if you are aware of any proposed works within the easement as these would require further assessment by
TransGrid.

Please find attached the TransGrid Easement Guidelines for Third Party Development (V10) for your reference.

Should you have any further queries please feel free to contact me on 02 9284 3174.

Kind regards,

Kylie O'Brien Pratt
Development Assessment Officer | Network Planning and Operations

TransGrid | 180 Thomas Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000
T: (02) 9284 3174

E: Kylie.O'BrienPratt@transgrid.com.au w: www.transgrid.com.au
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